



Davinna P. King-Ali, RMC, CMR, MAS
Municipal Clerk/Registrar of Vital Statistics
18 N First Street
Pleasantville, NJ 08232
dking@pleasantvillenj.us
Phone: (609) 484-3611
Fax: (609) 272-8685

October 27, 2022

Via Electronic Mail to: opra+request-34749-681ffea5@requests.opramachine.com

Kate Delany

Re: OPRA Request
Dated: August 16, 2022

Dear Ms. Delany:

The City of Pleasantville (hereafter "City") received your request on August 16, 2022 for records pursuant to Open Public Records Act (OPRA).

The specific response to your request is as follows:

1. For the period of December 2019 to date of request, please provide copies of all emails sent and received between Pleasantville Mayor and City Council members Cistrunk, Swan, Correa, Davenport, Famularo, Thomas and Carmona, and James DiNatale and consultant Richard Ginnetti regarding the following keywords: "ACRR Transfer Inc", "Waste Transfer Station", "Pleasantville Dump", "Trash Transfer Station", "RGC3 LLC" and "ACUA".

Response: Please see responsive documents.

This completes your OPRA request.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your courtesies.

Sincerely yours,

Davinna P. King-Ali

Davinna P. King-Ali
Municipal Clerk

Attachment
File